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STATE OF FLORIDA

April 5, 2005

Paxx Telecom, LLC

Kurt Tittelbach, President

Post Office Box 12637
Scottsdale, Arizona 85267-2637

Re: Docket No. 050223-T1I

Dear Mr. Tittelbach:

This will acknowledge receipt of an acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No.
TJ488 by Paxx Telecom, LLC, effective 3/29/05, which was filed in this office on March 31, 2005,
and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Bureau of Records

I'\Records\acklet-no-app.doc
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Marguerite McLean OS0aaRI~-T= C

From: Marguerite Lockard
Sent: Friday, December 14, 2007 9:13 AM
To: Ann Cole
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Kimberley Pena; Matiida Sanders
Subject: RE: 850 413 7118, 2 page(s) DNO3O \.,f)
-0 )

the below project has been completed. all pages needed to be redacted have been updated
in CMS. All non-redacted pages are in permanent confidential lock-up.

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2007 4:00 PM

To: Marguerite Lockard

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Kimberley Pena; Matilda Sanders
Subject: RE: 850 413 7118, 2 page(s)

thank you.

From: Marguerite Lockard

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2007 3:41 PM

To: Ann Cole

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Kimberley Pena; Matilda Sanders
Subject: RE: 850 413 7118, 2 page(s)

yes.,

i will redact all pages with the noted signature & update CMS. The original pages will be
kept in confidential lock-up with other confidential documents containing social security
numbers, bank account numbers, et al.

Marguerite.

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2007 3:19 PM

To: Matilda Sanders

Ce Marguerite Lockard; Dorothy Menasco; Kimberley Pena
Subject: RE: 850 413 7118, 2 page(s)

Please. Marguerite, can you follow up on removing the on line signature? thanks.

From: Matilda Sanders

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2007 2:33 PM
To: Ann Cole

Subject: RE: 850 413 7118, 2 page(s)

Paula, FYI. Patrick's response.

Do you want me to DN # PAXX Telecom letter, with this email added to this?
Then his name would be on the Internet again if we did that.

Who should actually delete his signature?

Please advise.
Matilda



From: Paula Isler

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2007 2:25 PM
To: Matilda Sanders
Subject: FW: 850 413 7118, 2 page(s)

Matilda, Ray sent this to Ann instead of you, so I'm letting you know that Patrick says if is OK to remove his signature.

From: Ray Kennedy

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2007 2:24 PM
To: Ann Cole

Cc: Paula Isler; Patrick Wiggins

Subject: FW: 850 413 7118, 2 page(s)

Ann,

See below.

Thanks Patrick.

From: Patrick Wiggins

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2007 2:14 PM
To: Ray Kennedy

Subject: RE: 850 413 7118, 2 page(s)

| see no problem with honoring the gentlemen's request.

From: Ray Kennedy

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2007 11:19 AM
To: Patrick wiggins

Cc: Paula Isler; Ann Cole

Subject: FW: 850413 7118, 2 page(s)

Hi Patrick. The fax.tif file attached contains his request. Please let us know what to do.

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2007 11:04 AM
To: Ray Kennedy

Subject: FW: 850 413 7118, 2 page(s)

Paxx Telecom, LLC (TJ488) was voluntarily cancelled in Docket No. 050223-Ti. CMS includes a copy of the letter
requesting cancellation. The owner of Paxx, who requested cancellation, is requesting that his signature be removed from
the documents on file. Matilda advised she asked Ann Cole, who said she did not have a problem, but asked Matilda to
check with staff. Kira was the attorney. | don't see a problem with his request. Please advise.

From: NET SatisFAXtion

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2007 10:58 AM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: 850 413 7118, 2 page(s)

You have received a new fax. This fax was received by NET SatisFAXtion. The fax is attached fo the message. Open
the attachment to view your fax.

Received Fax Details

Received On: 12/10/2007 10:57 AM
Number of Pages: 2

From (CSID): 850 413 7118

From {(ANI):

Sent to DID: 6503

Duration of Pax: 0:00:31




Transfer Speed: 24000

Received Status: Success
Number of Exrors: 0
Port Received On: RockForceO(TO+ Port 8

<< Fite: FAX.TIF >>



